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Alexander Murray Building 
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e-mail:munfa@mun.ca 

 

INFORMATION BULLETIN 2016/17:03                                                                                                                                             

 

TO:  All MUNFA Members 

 

FROM: The MUNFA Executive Committee 

 

DATE:  September 9, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Call for MUNFA Committee Volunteers 2016-2017 

 

The MUNFA Executive is in the process of setting up committees for the 2016-2017 academic year. If 

you are interested in serving on any committee(s) listed below, please check the appropriate line. (You 

may check more than one line. You may also suggest the names of other people. All nominees and 

volunteers will be contacted.) 

 

Please return the completed form to the MUNFA Office, Room ER4047 by September 26, 2016. 

 

IF YOU ARE ALREADY SERVING ON A COMMITTEE AND WISH TO CONTINUE, PLEASE 

COMPLETE THE FORM AND RETURN IT TO THE MUNFA OFFICE. 

 

For information on the various MUNFA Committees: http://www.mun.ca/munfa/standcom.html  

 

MUNFA STANDING COMMITTEES: 

 

_____ Economic Benefits Committee 

_____ Legal Support Fund Investment Advisory Committee (1 to be appointed) 

_____ Scholarships Committee 

 

MUNFA MEMBERS ON JOINT UNIVERSITY/ASSOCIATION COMMITTEES: 

_____ Occupational Health & Safety (3 to be appointed) 

_____ Sexual Harassment Board (1 male to be appointed) 

 

(Positions on the University Pensions and the Employee Benefits Committees are normally selected from 

the respective MUNFA Committees.) 

 

 

 

Name:                                                        Department:                                                            

 

  

Phone:                                                       Signature:                                                               

http://www.mun.ca/munfa/standcom.html

